HISTORIC SITE FILE: £ VEK@ REEN,
PRINCE WILLIAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM
RELIC/Bull Run Reg Lib Manassas, VA

it Veness, Beverly R

From: Wilson, Donald L

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2008 11:40 AM

To: Veness, Beverly R

Cc: Como, Patricia E; 'Margaret B. Binning'; 'Ron R. Turner'
Subject: FW: A Request

Attachments: sarah 1900s.jpg; ATT190593.txt

Bev - Here is a photo for our collection. Forwarded by Polly McLean of Colorado.

Itis Sarah Lavinia (BISHOP) BUCHANAN, who was born in Prince William County at 'Evergreen.” 29 September 1853,
daughter of Harriet, a slave of Edmund BERKELEY. She was married 14 Nov. 1872 in Prince William County to James F.
BUCKHANNON (BUCHANAN). They moved to Barnum, Colorado ca. 1882. Sarah died there in 1921. Their daughter
Lucile Berkeley (nee BUCHANAN) JONES (1884-1989), in 1918 was the first African-American woman to graduate from
the University of Colorado.

Here is a link to information about Lucile http://www.blackpast.org/?g=aaw/jones-lucy-lucile-berkeley-buchanan-1884-1989
and another http://www.denverpost.com/headlines/ci 5586550

Ms. McLean says the family understood that Sarah was a natural daughter of Col. Edmund BERKELEY (1824-1915). A
letter from Sarah to Edmund BERKELEY was transcribed into his farm book in 1898.

Don

Donald L. Wilson, Virginiana Librarian,
Ruth E. Lloyd Information Center
for Genealogy and Local History (RELIC),
Prince William Public Library System,
Bull Run Regional Library,
8051 Ashton Avenue, Manassas, VA 20110-2892

703-792-4540 www.pwcgov.org/library/relic

----- Original Message-----

From: Polly E McLean [mailto:Polly.Mclean@Colorado.EDU]
Sent: Saturday, November 22, 2008 10:28 AM

To: Wilson, Donald L

Subject: Re: A Request
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sarah 1900s.jpg ATT190593.txt (92
(128 KB) B)







